

SAFFIE BANGURA, RN

3569 Laurel Fort Meade Road Apt.303, Laurel, MD 20724 · 240-423-3498
Saffiebangura19@yahoo.com

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

A dedicated registered nurse, bringing 10 years in nursing experience, aims to join an interdisciplinary team in a medical facility where skills in patient evaluation, diagnosis, and treatment plan development will be efficiently utilized to facilitate better health outcomes of all patients across the life span, including caring for patients in addiction recovery.

SKILLS

- Strong ability to multi-task, organize and prioritize care of patients based on acuity and needs.
- Excellent critical thinking.
- Great work ethic and passion for high quality patient care.
- Dedicated, hard-working, dependable, and eager interdisciplinary team player.
- Well versed in electronic health records-Practice Fusion, Epic, Medconnect, Meditech, Cerner.
- Proficient in English and Krio language. Basic understanding of French and German.

EDUCATION

08/2019 Master of Science in Nursing, Family Nurse Practitioner, Walden University
05/2012 Bachelor of Science in Nursing, Morgan State University
05/2007 Bachelor of Science in Biology, Morgan State University

LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

Family Nurse Practitioner , AANP, Certificate #F10191226	Expires 02/2024
Certified Registered Nurse Practitioner , State of Maryland, License #R202947	Expires 02/2024
Registered Nurse , State of Maryland, License #R202947	Expires 02/2024
Registered Nurse , District of Columbia, License #RN1028101	Expires 06/2022
Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) , AHA	Expires 02/2024
Basic Life Support (BLS) , AHA	Expires 02/2024

COVID CRISIS TRAVEL NURSE EXPERIENCE

04/2022-04/2022- **PHONE TRIAGE RN**, STANFORD MEDICAL CENTER, PALO ALTO, CA
12/2021-03/2022- **TELE RN**, KAISER PERMANENTE HOSPITAL, SAN JOSE, CA
10/2021-11/2021- **MED-SURG/TELE RN**, KERN MEDICAL CENTER, BAKERSFIELD, CA
08/2021- 09/2021 - **TELE RN**, KAISER PERMANENTE HOSPITAL, SANTA CLARA, CA
06/2021- 07/2021 - **MED-SURG/TELE RN**, KAISER PERMANENTE ZION HOSPITAL, SAN DIEGO, CA
05/2021-05/2021- **COVID VACCINATOR**, RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER, RIVERSIDE, CA
03/2021-04/2021-**MED-SURG RN**, RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL, RIVERSIDE, CA
01/2021- 02/2021 - **MED-SURG/TELE RN**, EMANATE QUEEN OF THE VALLEY HOSPITAL, WEST COVINA, CA
11/2020- 01/2021 - **MED-SURG RN**, UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND LAUREL REGIONAL HOSPITAL, LAUREL, MD

WORK EXPERIENCE

DECEMBER 2019 - NOVEMBER 2020 **FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER**
HEALTHY CHOICE FAMILY CLINIC & URGENT CARE, HYATTSVILLE, MD

- Obtain medical histories and perform physical exams of all age groups
- Order, perform, and interpret diagnostic studies
- Provide family planning and childcare services, screening, immunizations, and allergy shots
- Perform EKGs, incision and drainage, STD screening, drug test, cholesterol screening, strep test, influenza test; weight loss management; nutrition counseling; health education; referral services, perform covid tests; treat covid patients.

SEPTEMBER 2018 – DECEMBER 2020

FLOAT POOL NURSE

SIBLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, WASHINGTON, DC

- Provide holistic, safe, compassionate, and high-quality population-based care via the nursing process
- Float to different medical-surgical units to improve staffing ratios.

APRIL 2014 – NOVEMBER 2020

CLINICAL NURSE

DOCTORS COMMUNITY HOSPITAL, LANHAM, MD

- Serve as charge nurse in a 14-bed medical-surgical observation unit, including post-surgical care
- Perform physical assessment and conduct admission, transfer, and discharge
- Perform medication administration, including treating pain management
- Provide physical and psychological support to patients and families
- Deliver high quality patient care using evidence-based practice
- Precept newly hired nurses
- Regularly float to telemetry unit and skilled to monitor patients on cardiac monitoring.

OCTOBER 2012 – MAY 2015

CLINICAL NURSE,

MEDSTAR WASHINGTON HOSPITAL CENTER, WASHINGTON, DC

- Acted as charge nurse in a 33-bed unit caring for patients with chest pain, heart failure and for patients undergoing CABG, electrophysiology study, and cardiac catheterization.
- Interpreted telemetry strips and treated patients accordingly
- Performed admission, transfer, and discharge procedures
- Coordinated patient care between health care team and hospital support staff
- Initiated and evaluated patient and/or family education
- Documented plan of care using identified nursing diagnoses, expected patient outcomes, and selected nursing interventions
- Conducted pre and post procedure preparation and teaching
- Utilized rapid response as a resource in emergency situations

OTHER WORK EXPERIENCE

02/2009 – 01/2010 Research Program Coordinator, JOHNS HOPKINS UNIVERSITY, BALTIMORE, MD

06/2007 – 01/2009 Post-Bachelorette Research Fellow, NIH -NIA DIVISION, BALTIMORE, MD

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

American Association of Nurse Practitioners, Member	2019- Present
Sigma Theta Tau International Nursing Honor Society, Member	2012- Present
Informatics Committee, Doctors Community Hospital, Member	2019- 11/2020

HONORS/AWARDS

Sigma Theta Tau International Nursing Honor Society, Inductee	October 2018
Nominated Employee of the Month, Washington Hospital Center	June 2013
Dean’s List, Morgan State University	Spring 2012

REFERENCES

Available Upon Request.